

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Docket No. A-030852, General Order No. R-511, filed 12/22/03, effective 1/22/04)

**WAC 480-14-999 Adoption of reference.** In this chapter, the commission adopts by reference all or portions of regulations and standards identified below. They are available for inspection at the commission branch of the Washington state library. The publications, effective dates, references within this chapter, and availability of the resources are as follows:

(1) **North American ~~Uniform Standard~~ Out-of-Service Criteria** (OOSC) is published by the Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance (CVSA).

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on April 1, ~~2003~~ **2005**.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-14-360 (Equipment--Inspection--Ordered out-of-service for repairs), WAC 480-14-370 (Equipment--Drivers--Safety), and WAC 480-14-390 (Hazardous materials regulations).

(c) The North American Out-of-Service Criteria is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from CVSA in ~~Bethesda, Maryland~~ **Washington, D.C.**

(2) **Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations**, cited as 49 CFR, including all appendices and amendments is published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on October 1, ~~2002~~ **2004**.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-14-040 (Definitions), WAC 480-14-070 (Federal regulations, 49 CFR, Part 390--General applicability and definitions), WAC 480-14-250 (Insurance requirements; cause for suspension or cancellation), WAC 480-14-360 (Equipment--Inspection--Ordered out-of-service for repairs), WAC 480-14-370 (Equipment--Drivers--Safety), WAC 480-14-380 (Hours of service--On duty--Federal safety regulations), WAC 480-14-390 (Hazardous materials regulations), and WAC 480-14-400 (Transportation of radioactive materials--Driving and parking rules).

(c) Copies of Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations are available from the ~~Seattle office of the Government Printing Office~~ **U.S. Government Online Bookstore, <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>**, and from various third-party vendors.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Docket No. A-030852, General Order No. R-511, filed 12/22/03, effective 1/22/04)

**WAC 480-15-999 Adoption by reference.** In this chapter, the commission adopts by reference all or portions of regulations and standards identified below. They are available for inspection at the commission branch of the Washington state library. The publications, effective dates, references within this chapter, and availability of the resources are as follows:

(1) **North American ~~Uniform Standard~~ Out-of-Service Criteria** (OOSC) is published by the Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance (CVSA).

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on April 1, ~~2003~~ 2005.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-15-560 (Equipment safety requirements).

(c) The North American Out-of-Service Criteria is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from CVSA in ~~Bethesda, Maryland~~ Washington, D.C.

(2) **Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations**, cited as 49 CFR, including all appendices and amendments is published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on October 1, ~~2002~~ 2004.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-15-560 (Equipment safety requirements) and WAC 480-15-570 (Driver safety requirements).

(c) Copies of Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations are available from the ~~Seattle office of the Government Printing Office~~ U.S. Government Online Bookstore, <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>, and from various third-party vendors.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Docket No. A-030852, General Order No. R-511, filed 12/22/03, effective 1/22/04)

**WAC 480-30-999 Adoption by reference.** In this chapter, the commission adopts by reference all or portions of regulations and standards identified below. They are available for inspection at the commission branch of the Washington state library. The publications, effective dates, references within this chapter, and availability of the resources are as follows:

(1) **North American ~~Uniform Standard~~ Out-of-Service Criteria** (OOSC) is published by the Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance (CVSA).

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on April 1, ~~2003~~ 2005.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-30-097 (Equipment--Inspection--Ordered for repairs) and WAC 480-30-100 (Operation of motor vehicles).

(c) The North American Out-of-Service Criteria is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from CVSA in ~~Bethesda, Maryland~~ Washington, D.C.

(2) **Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations**, cited as 49 CFR, including all appendices and amendments is published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on October 1, ~~2002~~ 2004.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-30-095 (Equipment--Safety) and WAC 480-30-100 (Operation of motor vehicles).

(c) Copies of Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations are available from the ~~Seattle office of the Government Printing Office~~ U.S. Government Online Bookstore, <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>, and from various third-party vendors.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Docket No. A-030852, General Order No. R-511, filed 12/22/03, effective 1/22/04)

**WAC 480-31-999 Adoption by reference.** In this chapter, the commission adopts by reference all or portions of regulations and standards identified below. They are available for inspection at the commission branch of the Washington state library. The publications, effective dates, references within this chapter, and availability of the resources are as follows:

(1) **North American ~~Uniform Standard~~ Out-of-Service Criteria** (OOSC) is published by the Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance (CVSA).

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on April 1, ~~2003~~ **2005**.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-31-120 (Equipment--Inspection--Ordered for repairs).

(c) The North American Out-of-Service Criteria is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from CVSA in ~~Bethesda, Maryland~~ **Washington, D.C.**

(2) **Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations**, cited as 49 CFR, including all appendices and amendments is published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on October 1, ~~2002~~ **2004**.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-31-100 (Equipment--Safety), WAC 480-31-120 (Equipment--Inspection--Ordered for repairs), WAC 480-31-130 (Operation of motor vehicles) and WAC 480-31-140 (Safety inspections).

(c) Copies of Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations are available from the ~~Seattle office of the Government Printing Office~~ **U.S. Government Online Bookstore, <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>**, and from various third-party vendors.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Docket No. A-030852, General Order No. R-511, filed 12/22/03, effective 1/22/04)

**WAC 480-40-999 Adoption by reference.** In this chapter, the commission adopts by reference all or portions of regulations and standards identified below. They are available for inspection at the commission branch of the Washington state library. The publications, effective dates, references within this chapter, and availability of the resources are as follows:

(1) **North American ~~Uniform Standard~~ Out-of-Service Criteria** (OOSC) is published by the Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance (CVSA).

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on April 1, ~~2003~~ 2005.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-40-065 (Equipment--Inspection--Ordered for repairs) and WAC 480-40-100 (Out-of-service criteria).

(c) The North American Out-of-Service Criteria is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from CVSA in ~~Bethesda, Maryland~~ Washington, D.C.

(2) **Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations**, cited as 49 CFR, including all appendices and amendments is published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on October 1, ~~2002~~ 2004.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-40-070 (Operation of motor vehicles) and WAC 480-40-075 (Equipment--Safety) and WAC 480-40-110 (Registered carriers).

(c) Copies of Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations are available from the ~~Seattle office of the Government Printing Office~~ U.S. Government Online Bookstore, <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>, and from various third-party vendors.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Docket No. A-030852, General Order No. R-511, filed 12/22/03, effective 1/22/04)

**WAC 480-62-999 Adoption by reference.** In this chapter, the commission adopts by reference all or portions of regulations and standards identified below. They are available for inspection at the commission branch of the Washington state library. The publications, effective dates, references within this chapter, and availability of the resources are as follows:

(1) Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations, cited as 49 CFR, including all appendices and amendments is published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on October 1, ~~2002~~ 2004.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-62-160 (Compliance policy), WAC 480-62-200 (Roadway worker safety and operating rules and statutes), WAC 480-62-205 (Track safety standards), WAC 480-62-210 (Crossing signal circuitry), WAC 480-62-215 (Hazardous materials regulations), WAC 480-62-235 (Flaggers), and WAC 480-62-240 (Passenger carrying vehicles--Equipment).

(c) Copies of Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations are available from the ~~Seattle office of the Government Printing Office~~ U.S. Government Online Bookstore, <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>, and from various third-party vendors.

(2) **Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices**, cited as Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices, or MUTCD, is published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on ~~January 29, 2003~~ November 2004.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-62-230 (Traffic control devices), WAC 480-62-235 (Flaggers), and WAC 480-62-245 (Passenger carrying vehicles--Operation).

(c) Copies of the MUTCD are available from the ~~Seattle office of the Government Printing Office~~ U.S. Government Online Bookstore, <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>, and from various third-party vendors.

(3) **Washington state department of transportation rules**, cited as chapter 468-95 WAC, are published by the statute law committee.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on ~~February 28, 2003~~ March 25, 2004.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-62-230 (Traffic control devices).

(c) Copies of the Washington state department of transportation rules are available from the department of transportation or on the internet website for the office of the code reviser (slc.leg.wa.gov).

(4) **ANSI Z308.1 - 2003 American National Standard for Minimum Requirements for Workplace First Aid Kits** is published by the American National Standards Institute.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on April 29, 2003.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-62-240 (Passenger carrying vehicles--Equipment).

(c) Copies of ANSI Z308.1 - 2003 American National Standard for Minimum Requirements for Workplace First Aid Kits are available from ~~the American National Standards Institute, 11 West 42nd Street, New York, New York, 10036~~ [Global Engineering Documents in Englewood, Colorado](#).

(5) **ANSI/ISEA 107-~~1999~~ 2004 - American National Standard for High-Visibility Safety Apparel** is published by the American National Standards Institute.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on ~~January 29, 2001~~ [September 15, 2004](#).

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-62-235 (Flaggers).

(c) Copies of ANSI/ISEA 107-1999 - American National Standard for High-Visibility Safety Apparel are available from ~~the American National Standards Institute, 11 West 42nd Street, New York, New York, 10036~~ [Global Engineering Documents in Englewood, Colorado](#).

(6) **Title 49 United States Code**, cited as 49 U.S.C., is published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on January 2, 2002.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-62-200 (Roadway worker safety and operating rules and statutes).

(c) Copies of Title 49 United States Code are available from the ~~Seattle office of the Government Printing Office~~ [U.S. Government Online Bookstore, http://bookstore.gpo.gov/](#), and from various third-party vendors.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Docket No. A-030852, General Order No. R-511, filed 12/22/03, effective 1/22/04)

**WAC 480-70-999 Adoption by reference.** In this chapter, the commission adopts by reference all, or portions of, regulations and standards identified below. They are available for inspection at the commission branch of the Washington state library. The publications, effective dates, references within this chapter, and availability of the resources are as follows:

(1) **The North American Uniform Standard Out-of-Service Criteria** is published by the Commercial Vehicle Safety Alliance (CVSA).

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on April 1, ~~2003~~ 2005.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-70-201 (Vehicle and driver safety requirements).

(c) The North American Out-of-Service Criteria is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from CVSA in ~~Bethesda, Maryland~~ Washington, D.C.

(2) **Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations**, cited as 40 CFR, including all appendices and amendments is published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on July 1, ~~2003~~ 2005.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-70-041 (Definitions, general).

(c) Copies of Title 40 Code of Federal Regulations are available from the ~~Government Printing Office~~ U.S. Government Online Bookstore, <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>, and from various third-party vendors.

(3) **Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations**, cited as 49 CFR, including all appendices and amendments is published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on October 1, ~~2002~~ 2004.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-70-201 (Vehicle and driver safety requirements), WAC 480-70-431 (Biomedical waste, adoption of federal regulations), and WAC 480-70-486 (Hazardous waste, adoption of federal regulations).

(c) Copies of Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations are available from the ~~Government Printing Office~~ U.S. Government Online Bookstore, <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>, and from various third-party vendors.



AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Docket No. A-021178 and TO-030288,  
General Order No. R-518, filed 2/28/05, effective 3/31/05)

**WAC 480-73-999 Adoption by reference.** In this chapter, the commission adopts by reference all or portions of regulations and standards identified below. They are available for inspection at the commission branch of the Washington state library. The publications, effective date, references within this chapter, and availability of the resources are as follows:

(1) Title 18 Code of Federal Regulations, cited as 18 CFR, is published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(2) The commission adopts the version in effect on April 1, ~~2003~~ 2005.

(3) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-73-130 (Accounting system requirements), WAC 480-73-150 (Retaining and preserving records and reports), and WAC 480-73-160 (Annual reports).

(4) Copies of Title 18 Code of Federal Regulations ~~18 CFR~~ are available from the ~~Government Printing Office in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania~~ U.S. Government Online Bookstore, <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>, and from various third-party vendors.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Docket No. A-030852, General Order No. R-511, filed 12/22/03, effective 1/22/04)

**WAC 480-75-999 Adoption by reference.** In this chapter, the commission adopts by reference all or portions of regulations and standards identified below. They are available for inspection at the commission branch of the Washington state library. The publications, effective dates, references within this chapter, and availability of the resources are as follows:

(1) Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations, cited as 49 CFR, Parts 195 and 199 including all appendices and amendments except for 195.0, 195.1, 199.1 and 199.2 published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on ~~June 1, 2002~~ October 1, 2004.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-75-370 (Design factor (*F*) for steel pipe), WAC 480-75-630 (Incident reporting), and WAC 480-75-660 (Operations safety plan requirements).

(c) Copies of Title 49 Code of Federal Regulations are available from the ~~Seattle office of the Government Printing Office~~ U.S. Government Online Bookstore, <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>, and from various third-party vendors.

(2) The American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) B31.4, 1998 edition.

(a) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-75-350 (Design specifications for new pipeline projects), WAC 480-75-440 (Pipeline repairs), and WAC 480-75-450 (Construction specifications).

(b) Copies of ASME B31.4 are available from The American Society of Mechanical Engineers, Park Avenue New York, New York.

(3) The 2001 edition of Section IX of the ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code.

(a) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-75-430 (Welding procedures).

(b) Copies of Section IX of the ASME Boiler and Pressure Vessel Code are available from The American Society of Mechanical Engineers, Park Avenue, New York, New York.

(4) The commission adopts American Petroleum Institute (API) standard 1104 ~~18th~~ 19th edition.

(a) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-75-430 (Welding procedures) and WAC 480-75-460 (Welding inspection requirements).

(b) Copies of API standard 1104 ~~18<sup>th</sup>~~ 19<sup>th</sup> edition are available from the Office of API Publishing Services in Washington DC.

(5) The commission adopts API RP standard 1117 Second Edition, August 1996.

(a) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-75-500 (Moving and lowering hazardous liquid pipelines).

(b) Copies of API standard 1117 Second Edition are available from ~~the Office of API Publishing Services in Washington DC~~ Global Engineering Documents in Englewood, Colorado.

AMENDATORY SECTION ((Amending Docket No. A-021178 and TO-030288, General Order No. R-518, filed 2/28/05, effective 3/31/05)

**WAC 480-90-252 Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) Form No. 2.**

(1) Each gas utility must use the annual report form (FERC Form No. 2) promulgated by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission in Title 18 of the Code of Federal Regulations, Part ~~141~~ 260, for purposes of this report to the commission. Data required by RCW 80.04.080 (Annual reports), but not included in the FERC Form No. 2, must also be submitted with the annual report. The utility must submit the annual report for the preceding calendar year, along with the regulatory fee, by May 1st of each year. If not presented in the prescribed FERC Form No. 2, the annual report must include the following data per customer class for the calendar year: Revenues, average customer count, and total unit sales. Information about the FERC Form No. 2 regarding the version adopted and where to obtain it is set out in WAC 480-90-999 (Adoption by reference).

(2) Each utility must also submit to this commission, in essentially the same format and content as the FERC Form No. 2, a report that documents the costs incurred and the property necessary to furnish utility service to its customers and the revenues obtained in the state of Washington. The report must include the following data per customer class for the calendar year: Revenues, average customer count, and total unit sales.

(3) Combination and multistate utilities must submit with the annual report their cost allocation methods necessary to develop results of operations for the state of Washington. Approval of cost allocation methods for rate-making purposes is accomplished only by commission order.

(4) The total utility results of operations reported by each utility in its annual report to the commission must agree with the results of operations shown on the utility's books and records.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Docket No. A-021178 and TO-030288, General Order No. R-518, filed 2/28/05, effective 3/31/05)

**WAC 480-90-999 Adoption by reference.** In this chapter, the commission adopts by reference all or portions of regulations and standards identified below. They are available for inspection at the commission branch of the Washington

state library. The publications, effective date, references within this chapter, and availability of the resources are as follows:

(1) Title 18 Code of Federal Regulations, cited as 18 CFR, including all appendices and amendments is published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on April 1, ~~2003~~ 2005.

(b) The accounting and reporting for the types of transactions and events covered by the amendment should not be construed as indicative of their treatment by this commission for ratemaking purposes.

~~(b c)~~ This publication is referenced in WAC 480-90-203 (Accounting system requirements), WAC 480-90-244 (Transferring cash or assuming obligation), WAC 480-90-252 (Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) Form No. 2), and WAC 480-90-268 (Essential utilities services contracts report).

~~(e d)~~ Copies of Title 18 Code of Federal Regulations ~~18 CFR~~ are available from the ~~U.S. Government Printing Office in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania~~ U.S. Government Online Bookstore, <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>, and from various third-party vendors.

(2) The Regulations to Govern the Preservation of Records of Electric, Gas, and Water Companies is published by the National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC).

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect in 1985.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-90-228 (Retention and preservation of records and reports).

(c) The Regulations to Govern the Preservation of Records of Electric, Gas, and Water Companies is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from NARUC, in Washington, D.C.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Docket No. A-021178 and TO-030288, General Order No. R-518, filed 2/28/05, effective 3/31/05)

**WAC 480-100-999 Adoption by reference.** In this chapter, the commission adopts by reference all or portions of regulations and standards identified below. They are available for inspection at the commission branch of the Washington state library. The publications, effective date, references within this chapter, and availability of the resources are as follows:

(1) Title 18 Code of Federal Regulations, cited as 18 CFR, including all appendices and amendments is published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on April 1, ~~2003~~ 2005.

(b) The accounting and reporting for the types of transactions and events covered by the amendment should not be construed as indicative of their treatment by this commission for ratemaking purposes.

(~~b c~~) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-90-203 (Accounting system requirements), WAC 480-90-244 (Transferring cash or assuming obligation), WAC 480-90-252 (Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) Form No. 2), and WAC 480-90-268 (Essential utilities services contracts report).

(~~e d~~) Copies of Title 18 Code of Federal Regulations 18-CFR are available from the U.S. Government Printing Office in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania U.S. Government Online Bookstore, <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>, and from various third-party vendors.

(2) The Regulations to Govern the Preservation of Records of Electric, Gas, and Water Companies is published by the National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC).

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect in 1985.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-100-228 (Retention and preservation of records and reports).

(c) The Regulations to Govern the Preservation of Records of Electric, Gas, and Water Companies is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from NARUC in Washington, D.C.

(3) The National Electrical Code is published by the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA).

(a) The commission adopts the version published in 2002.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-100-163 (Service entrance facilities).

(c) The National Electrical Code is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from the NFPA in Quincy, Massachusetts.

(4) The American National Standard for Electric Meters: Code for Electricity Metering, ANSI C12.1 is published by the American National Standards Institute.

(a) The commission adopts the version published in 2001.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-100-318 (Meter readings, multipliers, and test constants), WAC 480-100-338 (Accuracy requirements for electric meters), and WAC 480-100-343 (Statement of meter test procedures).

(c) The ANSI C12.1 is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from Global Engineering Documents in Englewood, Colorado.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Docket No. A-021178 and TO-030288,  
General Order No. R-518, filed 2/28/05, effective 3/31/05)

**WAC 480-110-999 Adoption by reference.** In this chapter, the commission adopts by reference all or portions of regulations and standards identified below. They are available for inspection at the commission branch of the Washington state library. The publications, effective date, references within this chapter, and availability of the resources are as follows:

(1) The Uniform System of Accounts for Water Utilities is published by the National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC).

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect in 1996.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-110-505 (Accounting, and reporting requirements and regulatory fees).

(c) The Uniform System of Account for Water Utilities is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from NARUC, in Washington, D.C.

(2) The Regulations to Govern the Preservation of Records of Electric, Gas, and Water Companies is published by the National Association of Regulatory Utility Commissioners (NARUC).

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect in 1985.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-110-485 (Retaining and preserving records and reports).

(c) The Regulations to Govern the Preservation of Records of Electric, Gas, and Water Companies is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from NARUC, in Washington, D.C.



AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending Docket No. UT-040015, General Order No. R-516, filed 1/10/05, effective 2/10/05)

**WAC 480-120-999 Adoption by reference.** In this chapter, the commission adopts by reference all or portions of regulations and standards identified below. They are available for inspection at the commission branch of the Washington state library. The publications, effective dates, references within this chapter, and availability of the resources are as follows:

(1) American National Standards for Telecommunications - "*Network Performance Parameters for Dedicated Digital Services - Specifications*" (ANSI T1.510-1999) is published by the American National Standards Institute (ANSI).

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on December 29, 1999.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-120-401 (Network performance standards).

(c) The American National Standards for Telecommunications "*Network Performance Parameters for Dedicated Digital Services - Specifications*" is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from ~~the publisher~~ ANSI in Washington, D.C. and from various third-party vendors.

(2) The Institute of Electrical And Electronic Engineers (IEEE) Standard Telephone Loop Performance Characteristics (ANSI/IEEE Std 820-1984) is published by the ANSI and the IEEE.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on March 22, 1984, and reaffirmed September 16, 1992.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-120-401 (Network performance standards).

(c) The IEEE Standard Telephone Loop Performance Characteristics is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from ~~the publishers~~ ANSI and IEEE in Washington, D.C. and from various third-party vendors.

(3) The National Electrical Safety Code is published by the IEEE.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect in January 1, 2002.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-120-402 (Safety).

(c) The National Electrical Safety Code is a copyrighted document. Copies are available from ~~the publishers~~ IEEE in Washington, D.C. and from various third-party vendors.

(4) *Title 47 Code of Federal Regulations*, cited as 47 CFR, is published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on October 1, 1998.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-120-359 (Accounting requirements for companies not classified as competitive) and WAC 480-120-349 (Retaining and preserving records and reports).

(c) Copies of Title 47 Code of Federal Regulations are available from the ~~Government Printing Office~~ U.S. Government Online Bookstore, <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>, and from various third-party vendors.

(5) Sections 64.2003 through 64.2009 of Title 47 of the Code of Federal Regulations, cited as 47 CFR §§ 64.2003 through 64.2009, are published by the United States Government Printing Office.

(a) The commission adopts the version in effect on October 1, ~~2002~~ 2004.

(b) This publication is referenced in WAC 480-120-202 (Customer Proprietary Network Information).

(c) Copies of Sections 64.2003 through 64.2009 of Title 47 of the Code of Federal Regulations are available from the ~~Government Printing Office~~ U.S. Government Online Bookstore, <http://bookstore.gpo.gov/>, and from various third-party vendors.